
Republic of the Philippines
Department o f Education

Region tV-A CALABARZON
CITY SCHOOLS DTYISION OF CABUYAO

Cabuyao City

MEMORANDUM

TO: O|C-Assistant Schools Division $uperintendent
OIC-School Governance and Operations Division's Chief
Curriculum lmplementation Division's Chief
All Education Program Supervisors
All Public Schools District Supervisors
All Elementary and $econdary School Heads
All $chool $ ubject Are/Coordinators

FROM: *?4/
Schools Division $uperintendent

SUBJECT SYNCHRONIZED MEETING IN ALL SUBJECTAREAS

DATE: June 7,2018

This is to inform the field thatthere will be a synchronized meeting of allsubject
area coordinators on June 28,2018 at 1 :00 P.M. at designated venues:

ENGLTSH&FlLlPlNO I - NiuganES
MATHEMATICS & SCIENCE - Cabuyao INH$
E.S.P., A.P. & E.P.P./T.L.E Cabuyao Central School
MAPEH - Banlic ES

The agenda of the meeting are as follows:

Results of Division Achievement Test (SY 2018-2019)
Results of the Phil lRl -English and Filipino (SY 2018-2019)
Daily Lesson LoglDaily Lesson Plan
Freparation and Finalization of Test Questions (First to Fourth Grading
Period)

e. Trainings and $eminars
f. Projects, Programs and Activities (PPAs)
g. Other lssues and concerns

3. Immediate dissemination of and appropriate action for this memorandum is
deslred.
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